From: Barg, Jonie

To: "ken@probstfarms.com”

Subject: Ownership Change Deficiency Letter
Date: Thursday, July 02, 2020 8:16:00 AM
Attachments: 15-7223 and 15-7353.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam:

The Department of Water Resources acknowledges receipt of your Notice of Change
in Water Right Ownership.

The department has sufficient evidence to complete the ownership change for all the
water rights except 15-7353 and 15-7223. Our review of your notice indicates that
additional information is required before we can process the change. The information
required is indicated below:

****  Evidence of Ownership: The current owner of the water rights 15-7353 and
15-7223 is Peoa River Valley Ranch please provide a full chain of title from
Peoa River Valley Ranch to 2M Brand for your portion of the water rights. The
chain of title would be a copy of the recorded deed or other legal document
deeding the water right and/or place of use of the water right to 2M Brand. |
have attached a copy of the proof reports for water rights 15-7353 and 15-7223
for your convenience.

Because the Department cannot process the ownership change without proper
documentation/fees, we will hold any action on your notice pending receipt of the
necessary information/fees. If we do not receive the necessary information/fees
within 30 days we will return your notice and all attachments and your notice will not
be processed.

Please note that Section 42-248, Idaho Code, requires you or the owner of this water
right to maintain current ownership and address records on file with the department.
Forms to file a change of ownership of a water right and/or a change in the address of
the water right owner are available from any department office, or at the department’s

website at: www.idwr.idaho.gov.

Please feel free to contact the Department if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Jonie Barg

Idaho Department of Water Resources
900 N Skyline Ste A

Idaho Falls ID 83402


mailto:ken@probstfarms.com
http://www.idwr.idaho.gov/
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Proof Report

Water Right 15-7223

Owner Type Name and Address

Current Owner PEOA RIVER VALLEY RANCH
4885 E HIGHWAY 36
MALAD, ID 83252-6008
(208) 220-6161

Priority Date: 2/26/2002
Basis: License
Status: Active

Source Tributary

GROUND WATER

Beneficial Use From To Diversion Rate Volume

IRRIGATION 04/01 10/31 2.700 CFS 672.0 AF
Total Diversion 2.700 CFS 672.0 AF

Source and Point(s) of Diversion

GROUND WATER NENESE Sec. 25, Twp 15S, Rge 35E, ONEIDA County
Place Of Use
IRRIGATION within ONEIDA County
NE NW SW SE
Twp | Rng | Sec | NE | N\W [ SwW | SE [ NE [NW | sSW [ SE | NE [ NW | SW | SE | NE | NW [ SW | SE | Totals
155 | 35E | 24 3.2 3.2
158 | 35E | 25 | 3.2 11.0 )] 23.4
155 | 36E | 19 322 322
L4
155 | 36E | 30 39 | 49 34.0 | 3.0 | 22.0 | 380 | 0.4 133.2
| L2

POU Total Acres: 192.0

Conditions of Approval:

1. 01M  After specific notification by the Department, the right holder shall install a suitable
measuring device or shall enter into an agreement with the Department to determine
the amount of water diverted from power records and shall annually report the
information to the Department.

2. R63  This right when combined with all other rights shall provide no more than 0.02 cfs per
acre nor more than 3.5 afa per acre at the field headgate for irrigation of the lands
above.

3. 065 The right holder shall make full beneficial use of all surface water rights available to the

right holder for irrigation of the lands authorized to be irrigated under this right. The
right holder shall limit the diversion of ground water under this right to those times when
the surface water supply is not available or the surface water supply is not reasonably
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sufficient to irrigate the place of use authorized under this right.

If the surface water right(s) appurtenant to the place of use is abandoned, forfeited,
sold, transferred, leased or used on any other place of use, this right to divert ground
water shall not be used without an approved transfer pursuant to Section 42-222, Idaho
Code, or approval of the Department if a transfer is not required.

The right holder shall accomplish the change authorized by this transfer within one
year(s) of the date of this approval.

Failure of the right holder to comply with the conditions of this transfer is cause for the
Director to rescind approval of the transfer.





IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 7/2/2020
Proof Report

Water Right 15-7353

Owner Type Name and Address

Current Owner PEOA RIVER VALLEY RANCH
4885 E HIGHWAY 36
MALAD, ID 83252-6008
(208) 220-6161

Priority Date: 4/18/1888
Basis: Statutory Claim
Status: Active

Source Tributary
BIG CANYON CREEK SAMARIA CREEK
ALDRIDGE CANYON CREEK SAMARIA CREEK
Beneficial Use From To Diversion Rate Volume
IRRIGATION 04/01 11/01 0.610 CFS
STOCKWATER 01/01 12/31 0.300 CFS
Total Diversion 0.610 CFS

Source and Point(s) of Diversion

BIG CANYON CREEK SWNW Sec. 35, Twp 15S, Rge 35E, ONEIDA County
ALDRIDGE CANYON CREEK SENE Sec. 35, Twp 15S, Rge 35E, ONEIDA County
Place Of Use

IRRIGATION within ONEIDA County

NE NW sSwW SE

Twp | Rng | Sec | NE | NW | SW | SE NE | NW | SW | SE NE | N\W | SW | SE NE | NW | SW | SE | Totals
15S | 35E | 24 2.0 2.0
158 | 356 | 25 | 3.0 14.0 36.0 53.0
15S | 36E | 19 38.0 38.0
15S | 36E | 30 37.5 | 28.0 65.5

Right Acre Limit: 158.5
POU Total Acres: 158.5

STOCKWATER Same as IRRIGATION

Conditions of Approval:
1. T20 Approval of this ownership split does not confirm the validity of this statutory claim.
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phone: (208) 525-7161
fax: (208) 525-7177
email: jonie.barg@idwr.idaho.gov

Protect your Enthusiasm from the Negativity of others. ~ H Jackson Brown Jr. ~



